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Tiffany Williams

From: Michael Lawson

Sent:  Friday, February 08, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Tiffany Williams; Jim Breman
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR

Thanks

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:30 PM
To: Michael Lawson; Jim Breman
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR

Per this e-mail the 6/15/13 event dates will be changed to 6/14/13; and the
7/14/13 event date will be 7/12/13.

From: Michael Lawson

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:26 PM
To: Tiffany Williams; Jim Breman
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR

Move all to the previous friday

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:23 PM
To: Jim Breman; Michael Lawson
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR

FAR Notice 6/15/13

Notice of Prehearing 6/15/13

and _

Draft Prehearing Order 7/14/13 these dates fall on the weekend.

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:18 PM
To: Tiffany Williams; Michael Lawson
Subject: RE: Reminder:130009 CASR

If | recall, the dates under question are noticing dates.
| don't have a copy so could you give me the dates again please?

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:14 PM
To: Jim Breman; Michael Lawson
Subject: Reminder:130009 CASR

Please advise on the dates we previously discussed, in order for me to
completely process the CASR. -Thanks

2/8/2013
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Shawna Senko

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 130194-WS (Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc.)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This liling was attached 1o the correspondence lile in error. It needs to be reliled as a separate document in the
case lile as correspondence [rom Lakeside Waterworks requesting an extension ol time and waiver of the
statutory tme frame o proceess the stall assisted rate case. Il you have any questions, give mice a call,

Thanks.

Melinda Watts
]- l ”T‘{]E)\;.Lz

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 S:11 AM

To: Michael Barrett; Charles Murphy; Stan Rieger; Lydia Roberts; Intesar Terkawi; Melinda Watts
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 130194-WS (Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc.)

DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La by the
Lake Utilities, Inc.

UTILITY NAME = Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note:
Subsequent correspondence from consumers will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://ILAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\13105388-13

Document ID = 05388-13
Document Filed 09/11/13

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



APPENDED
AUG 06, 2013 - 10:01 A.M.
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Hong Wang_
From: Hong Wang
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 8:25 AM
To: Ann Cole
Ce: Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Catherine Potts; John Gash
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130208-El - status
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Ann Cole Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Apryl Lynn Delivered:; 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:40 AM
Lisa Harvey Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Jacqueline Moore Delivered; 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Kate Hamrick Delivered; 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Catherine Potts Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:37 AM
John Gash Delivered; 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8§:27 AM

Document 04433-13 has been copied to the dockets listed in Mary Anne’s e-mail.

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Docket No. 130208-El

From: Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: Apryl Lynn <ALYNN®PSC.STATE.FL.US>

cc

fts my understanding that the stipulation needs to be filed in the appropriate dockets before the hearing starts Monday
morning. If you could follow up that would be great. Thanks.

Lisa
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mary Anne Helton" <MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: August 2, 2013, 6:52:59 PM EDT

To: “ann Cole"” <ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: "Lisa Harvey" <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Braulio Baez" <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Curt Kiser"
<CKjser@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Michael Lawson" <MLawson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Keino Young"
<KYOUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Jennifer Crawford" <jcrawfor@psc.state. fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 130208-E|

Ann,
Duke filed a petition for a limited proceeding on August 1 that was assigned Docket No. 130208-El. The
attached Revised and Restated Stipulation and Settlement Agreement resolves matters in several other
dockets. Please make sure the petition and attached settlement are also filed in these other dockets as
listed on the first page of the attachment. Specifically they are:

130009-El
100437-El
130001-E!
130007-El
130091-E|

Please let me know if you have any questions.

1
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Thanks, Mary Anne





